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Sarvesh Patil

From: sanjay sharma <sanjay@graphicads.in>
Sent: 05 January 2024 18:10
To: Ashish Nagar
Cc: ashish@graphicads.in
Subject: Re: FW: FW: dominos work
Attachments: Quotation of Mumbai Airport T1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
 
Dear Sir,  
PFA  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sanjay Sharma  
Sr. Graphic Designer 
HO:- F - 55, Sector-8, Noida - 201301 
Office:- 0120 - 4350074, 4350075 
Mob : 6397908402 
Branch : Plot No. 24,Thagachaguppe Village, Kengeri, 
Hobli, South Bengaluru – 560074 

      
Sign Boards | Display |  Retail Transformation | Corporate Gifts   
An ISO 9001:2015 & 45001: 2018 
 
 
On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 4:05 PM Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi  
  
Need PI in the address mentioned in attachment  
  
Company Name and billing address . 
  
SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED 
1ST FLOOR, Block A, Shiv Sagar Estate, Dr Annie Besant Road, 
Worli, Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400018 
  
GST no : 27ABICS8699F1ZJ 
  
Regards 
  
Ashish  

From: sanjay sharma <sanjay@graphicads.in>  
Sent: 05 January 2024 15:58 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Vaid <ashish@graphicads.in> 
Subject: Re: FW: dominos work  

 You don't often get email from sanjay@graphicads.in. Learn why this is important  

 You don't often get email from sanjay@graphicads.in. Learn why this is important  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

 Dear Sir,  

Please find attached Artwork ppt with Quotation for approval.  

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

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:40 PM Graphic ads <ashish@graphicads.in> wrote:  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 12:12 PM 
Subject: FW: dominos work 
To: ashish@graphicads.in <ashish@graphicads.in> 

 Hi Ashish  

Greeting from TFS  

As discussed kindly PI for Dominos main signage and other marketing related materials  

Need PI for the same . 

Attached details and drawings . 

 Regards 

Ashish--  

Thanks &  

Regards 

  

Ashhish 
HO:- F-55, SEC 8, NOIDA - 201301 
Office:- 0120 - 4350074, 4350075 
Mob:- 9810147017 
Bengaluru Branch: Plot No. 24, Thagachaguppe Village, Kengeri, 
Hobli, South Bengaluru – 560074 
Mail:- ashish@graphicads.in 
 graphicadsindia@gmail.com 
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 Please don't print this e-mail unless you need to 


